From: Smith, Brian R.

To: Elizabeth Burdick

Cc: Charles Klewin; mgawendo@crklewinllic.com
Subject: Application IWWC#25-5 SITE

Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 12:26:09 PM

Dear Ms. Burdick,

Please submit the following materials from the prior C.R. Klewin, LLC Application
IWWC#24-9 into the record for Application IWWC#25-5 SITE:

The Application C.R. Klewin, LLC submitted as well as the maps. plans and all supporting
materials its consultants and attorney also submitted in support. As you will recall that
application was withdrawn

Thank you,

Brian R. Smith, Agent and Attorney for C.R.Klewin, LLC.

This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be
privileged or confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-275-8200, or e-mail at
it-admin@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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